
 

 
 
 

 

 

 

MEMORANDUM  

 

 

To: Committee on Budget, Appropriations and Finance Members  

 Honorable Novelle E. Francis, Jr., Vice-Chairman 

 Honorable Marvin A. Blyden 

 Honorable Samuel Carriόn 

 Honorable Dwayne M. DeGraff 

 Honorable Ray Fonseca 

 Honorable Javan E. James, Sr. 
 

From: Honorable Donna Frett-Gregory   ______________ 

 Chairperson 

 Committee on Budget, Appropriations and Finance 

 

Date: April 5, 2024 

 

Subject: Meeting Notice – Committee on Budget, Appropriations and Finance  

 

The Committee of the Budget, Appropriations and Finance will meet on Tuesday, April 16, 2024, 

at 10:00 a.m. in the Earle B. Ottley Legislative Chambers on St. Thomas, Virgin Islands. The 

official agenda will follow. 

 

Should you have any questions, please contact my Chief of Staff, Jamila Russell at (340) 712-

2239. 

 

cc:  All Senators 

 Central Staff 

 Media 

 

 

The Honorable 

Donna A. Frett-Gregory 
Liaison to Congress 
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CHAIRPERSON 
Committee on Budget, Appropriations 

and Finance 
 

VICE CHAIRPERSON 
Committee on Education  

and Workforce Development 
  

MEMBER 
Committee on Economic Development  

& Agriculture 
 

Committee on Health, Hospitals and 
Human Services 

 
 

 
 

 

 Legislature of the Virgin Islands 
 CAPITOL BUILDING, P.O. BOX 1690 

 ST. THOMAS, U.S. VIRGIN ISLANDS 00804 
 Office: (340) 693-3686 ● Fax: (340) 693-3642 

               Email: senatorfrett-gregory@legvi.org 
 

 

 

  


